



CV template example two

Mark Sample

2 Sample Close, Samplewell, Sampleshire SA21 5SA · Tel: 01000 123456 · Email: msample@.com

Profile

I have 15 years experience in the construction industry as a labourer, plant operator and bricklayer. I am physically fit and I am used to working at heights when required. I have experience of small build and large scale construction projects on which I have also assisted other tradesmen such as joiners, plumbers, electricians and plasterers. I am competent and precise with all site duties undertaken.

Key achievements

- Achieved an on-site health and safety award
- I voluntarily maintain the local youth football club ground
- Worked on the construction of the new Wembley stadium

Work history

- **Windsor Construction**, Plant operator and bricklayer (2007 – 2010)
- **Gants**, Labourer (2006 – 2007)
- **Jessops Recruitment Agency**, Various construction roles (2004 – 2006)
- **Goodall and Leigh Construction**, Bricklayer and Plant operator (2000 – 2004)
- **Pete Bold Plastering**, Plasterers mate (1999 – 2000)
- **Jones Homes Ltd** , Apprentice Bricklayer/ labourer (1997 – 1999)

Qualifications and training

- Experienced Worker Practical Skills Assessment (EWPA)
- Construction Plant Competence Scheme (CPCS) valid licence to drive construction plant machinery
- City and Guilds (6217-08) Basic construction skills: multi-crafts
- Full UK driving licence

Interests

I play football for my local team and support the local boys and youth football team. I also enjoy making wooden garden furniture and socialising.

References

Nick Hanson
Recruitment Consultant
Sample Street
Sample Town
LZX 3XX

Phone: 000 0000 0000

Charles Windsor Jnr
Site Manager, Windsor Construction
Sample Street
Sample Town
LZX 3XX

Phone: 000 0000 0000



Department for
Work and Pensions